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Environment and Public Comment
(PEPC) Web site: http://
parkplanning.nps.gov.

ADDRESSES: Written comments should
be addressed to National Park Service,
Attention Pat Kenney, Denver Service
Center, Planning Division, P.O. Box
25287, Denver, Colorado 80225-0287.
Comments may also be submitted via
the PEPC Web site using the links
provided below. General information
about the proposed project is available
at the office of the Superintendent,
Everglades National Park, 40001 State
Road 9336, Homestead, Florida 33034.
Additionally, interested persons may
view the PEPC Web site: http://
parkplanning.nps.gov, then select
“Everglades NP” from the drop down
box, then “Proposed Spreader Swales
Pilot Test,” and “Open for Public
Comment.”

Before including your address, phone
number, e-mail address, or other
personal identifying information in your
comment, you should be aware that
your entire comment—including your
personal identifying information—may
be made publicly available at any time.
While you can ask us in your comment
to withhold your personal identifying
information from public review, we
cannot guarantee that we will be able to
do so.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Superintendent’s Office, at 305—242—
7707, or EVER_superintendent@nps.gov.

Authority: The authority for publishing
this notice is contained in 40 CFR 1506.6.

The responsible official for this notice
is the Acting Regional Director,
Southeast Region, National Park
Service, 100 Alabama Street, SW., 1924
Building, Atlanta, Georgia 30303.

Dated: May 8, 2008.

Art Frederick,

Acting Regional Director, Southeast Region.
[FR Doc. E8—11111 Filed 5-16-08; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-XH-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Modification of
Consent Decree Under the Clean Water
Act, the Clean Air Act, and the
Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act

Notice is hereby given that on May 13,
2008, a proposed “Agreement And
Order Regarding Modification Of The
August 10, 2006 Consent Decree”
(“Agreement and Order”’) in United
States of America v. Rohm and Haas
Texas Inc., Civil Action No. 4:06—cv—
01622, was lodged with the United

States District Court for the Southern
District of Texas.

In its Complaint filed May 11, 2006,
the United States alleged that Rohm and
Haas Texas Inc. (“‘Rohm and Haas”’)
violated Clean Water Act section 301, 33
U.S.C. 1311, by discharging pollutants
in excess of permit effluent limits;
violated Clean Air Act section 112(d),
42 U.S.C. 7412(d), by failing to comply
with the requirements of the national
emission standards for hazardous air
pollutants (“NESHAPS”), 40 CFR Part
63; and violated the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act section
3008(a) and (g), 42 U.S.C. 6928(a) and
(g), by failing to comply with the
provisions of the federally approved
Texas hazardous waste management
program. The alleged violations
occurred at a chemical manufacturing
complex owned and operated by Rohm
and Haas located in Deer Park, Texas
(“the facility”). The United States
sought injunctive relief and civil
penalties to address these violations.

On August 10, 2006, the court entered
a Consent Decree in the matter (“‘the
2006 Consent Decree’”’) which required
Rohm and Haas to pay a civil penalty
of $485,000 and implement a
supplemental environmental project
(“SEP”). The SEP required by the 2006
Consent Decree involved the purchase
of at least 300 acres of coastal wetlands
and associated upland prairie in the
Texas Galveston Bay Watershed (‘“‘the
Conservation Property”’) and the transfer
of the Conservation Property to a non-
profit for conservation. The Consent
Decree also required monitoring of CWA
compliance. If Rohm and Haas violates
the effluent limits in its permit, the
Consent Decree requires the company to
take action to prevent future violations.

Under the 2006 Consent Decree,
Rohm and Haas paid the civil penalty of
$485,000 and began implementing a
SEP. The 2006 Consent Decree provided
for implementation of the SEP by
transfer of the Conservation Property to
a private non-profit organization. The
proposed Agreement and Order would
modify the SEP requirements of the
2006 Consent Decree to add the option
of allowing Rohm and Haas to transfer
the Conservation Property to a
government agency and by allowing
some additional time for completion of
the SEP. The proposed Agreement and
Order would also modify the
termination provisions of the 2006
Consent Decree.

The United States Department of
Justice will receive for a period of five
(5) days from the date of this
publication comments relating to the
Agreement and Order. Comments
should be addressed to the Assistant

Attorney General, Environment and
Natural Resources Division, and either
e-mailed to pubcomment-
ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or mailed to P.O.
Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 200447611, and
should reference United States v. Rohm
and Haas Texas, Inc., Civil Action No.
4:06-cv-01622, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1—
06926.

The Agreement and Order may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, 919 Milam St., Suite
1500, Houston, TX 77002. During the
public comment period, the Agreement
and Order may also be examined on the
following Department of Justice Web
site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/
Consent_Decrees.html. A copy of the
Agreement and Order may also be
obtained by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S.
Department of Justice, Washington, DG
20044-7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a
request to Tonia Fleetwood
(tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), fax number
(202) 514-0097, phone confirmation
number (202) 514-1547. In requesting a
copy from the Consent Decree Library,
please enclose a check in the amount of
$4.25 (25 cents per page reproduction
cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if
by e-mail or fax, forward a check in that
amount to the Consent Decree Library at
the stated address.

Maureen M. Katz,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental
Enforcement Section, Environment and
Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. E8-11073 Filed 5-16—08; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 4410-CW-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Office of the Secretary

Submission for OMB Review:
Comment Request

May 13, 2008.

The Department of Labor (DOL)
hereby announces the submission of the
following public information collection
requests (ICR) to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
(Pub. L. 104-13, 44 U.S.C. chapter 35).
A copy of each ICR, with applicable
supporting documentation; including
among other things a description of the
likely respondents, proposed frequency
of response, and estimated total burden
may be obtained from the RegInfo.gov
Web site at http://www.reginfo.gov/
public/do/PRAMain or by contacting
Darrin King on 202—-693-4129 (this is
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not a toll-free number)/e-mail:
king.darrin@dol.gov.

Interested parties are encouraged to
send comments to the Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs,
Attn: OMB Desk Officer for the
Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA), Office of
Management and Budget, Room 10235,
Washington, DC 20503, Telephone:
202-395-7316/Fax: 202—395-6974
(these are not toll-free numbers), E-mail:
OIRA_submission@omb.eop.gov within
30 days from the date of this publication
in the Federal Register. In order to
ensure the appropriate consideration,
comments should reference the OMB
Control Number (see below).

The OMB is particularly interested in
comments which:

e Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

e Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

e Enhance the quality, utility, and
clarity of the information to be
collected; and

e Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Agency: Occupational Safety and
Health Administration.

Type of Review: Extension without
change of a previously approved
collection.

Title of Collection: Design of Cave-in
Protection Systems.

OMB Control Number: 1218-0137.

Agency Form Number: None.

Affected Public: Private sector—
business or other for-profit.

Estimated Number of Respondents:
10,000.

Estimated Total Annual Burden
Hours: 20,022.

Estimated Total Annual Costs Burden:

$815,400.

Description: Design of cave-in
protection systems are needed by
employers in the construction industry
and OSHA compliance officers to
ensure that cave-in protection systems
are designed, installed, and used in a
manner to protect employees
adequately. See 29 CFR 1926.552. For
additional information, see related

notice published at 73 FR 8374 on
February 13, 2008.

Agency: Occupational Safety and
Health Administration.

Type of Review: Extension without
change of a previously approved
collection.

Title of Collection: Subpart R Steel
Erection (29 CFR 1926.750 through
1926.761).

OMB Control Number: 1218-0241.

Agency Form Number: None.

Affected Public: Private sector—
business or other for-profit.

Estimated Number of Respondents:
20,787.

Estimated Total Annual Burden
Hours: 30,339.

Estimated Total Annual Costs Burden:

$0.

Description: 29 CFR Subpart R
requires that employees exposed to fall
hazards receive specified training in the
recognition and control of fall hazards
and that employees are notified that
building materials, components, steel
structures, and fall protection
equipment are safe for specific uses. For
additional information, see related
notice published at 73 FR 8712 on
February 14, 2008.

Darrin A. King,

Acting Departmental Clearance Office.

[FR Doc. E8—-11126 Filed 5-16—08; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510-26-P

LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Sunshine Act Meeting of the Board of
Directors

TIME AND DATE: The Board of Directors
of the Legal Services Corporation will
meet on May 27, 2008 via conference
call. The meeting will begin at 2 p.m.
(EST), and continue until conclusion of
the Board’s agenda.

LOCATION: 3333 K Street, NW.,
Washington, DC 20007, 3rd Floor
Conference Center.

STATUS OF MEETING: Open. Directors will
participate by telephone conference in
such a manner as to enable interested
members of the public to hear and
identify all persons participating in the
meeting. Members of the public wishing
to observe the meeting may do so by
joining participating staff at the location
indicated above. Members of the public
wishing to listen to the meeting by
telephone should call toll-free 1-877—
319-7301 and enter 9368278 on the key
pad when prompted. To enhance the
quality of your listening experience as
well as that of others and to eliminate
background noises that interfere with

the audio recording of the proceeding,
please mute your telephone during the
meeting.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Approval of the agenda.

2. Consider and act on Board of
Directors’ response to the Inspector
General’s Semiannual Report to
Congress for the period of October 1,
2007 through March 31, 2008.

3. Consider and act on adoption of a
resolution on the selection of a new
403(b) plan administrator for LSC.

4. Public comment.

5. Consider and act on other business.
CONTACT PERSON FOR INFORMATION:
Patricia Batie, Manager of Board
Operations, at (202) 295-1500.
SPECIAL NEEDS: Upon request, meeting
notices will be made available in
alternate formats to accommodate visual
and hearing impairments. Individuals
who have a disability and need an
accommodation to attend the meeting
may notify Patricia Batie at (202) 295—
1500.

Dated: May 19, 2008.
Victor M. Fortuno,
Vice President & General Counsel.
[FR Doc. 08-1275 Filed 5-15-08; 1:00 pm]
BILLING CODE 7050-01-P

NATIONAL FOUNDATION ON THE
ARTS AND THE HUMANITIES

National Endowment for the Arts; Arts
Advisory Panel

Pursuant to Section 10(a)(2) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub.
L. 92-463), as amended, notice is hereby
given that a meeting of the Arts
Advisory Panel to the National Council
on the Arts will be held by
teleconference from the Nancy Hanks
Center, 1100 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW., Washington, DC 20506 as follows
(ending time is approximate):

Arts Education (application review):
June 9, 2008. This meeting, from 12 p.m.
to 5:30 p.m. DST, will be closed.

The closed portions of meetings are
for the purpose of Panel review,
discussion, evaluation, and
recommendations on financial
assistance under the National
Foundation on the Arts and the
Humanities Act of 1965, as amended,
including information given in
confidence to the agency. In accordance
with the determination of the Chairman
of February 28, 2008, these sessions will
be closed to the public pursuant to
subsection (c)(6) of section 552b of Title
5, United States Code.

Further information with reference to
these meetings can be obtained from Ms.
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